

Fw: SCOPA - Feb 27 Edits to Materials - ASAP

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Feb 2018 08:32:07 -0500
Attachments: SCOPA - Edits for Feb 26 2018 v2 SD.docx (23.35 kB)

Hi Mark and cindy

Another question for scopa was added on engaging AG re: FHP. They've asked us to review and provide comment within the next hour if possible as the Deputy is reviewing at 930.

Will send the PER section to raj/jamie.

Thanks
Sarah

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tharani, Alisha (TBS) <Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:25 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Vrancart, Kate (TBS)
Subject: SCOPA - Feb 27 Edits to Materials - ASAP

Hi Patrick & Sarah,

We're making final edits to SCOPA materials this morning, to meet DMO's timeline of final products by 9:30am.

The edits made following yesterday's mock session include:

DM Remarks

– adding in update re: Pre-Election Report

TBS QA Document

– adding question: "Why didn't you engage with the AG earlier regarding accounting issues with OFHP?"

-- Updating Pre-Election Report Section

We have a couple of questions for you (in tracked changes in the attached) – Could you please take a look and get back to us asap this morning?

As always, also happy to check in via phone to make quick changes.

Thanks very much,

Alisha

Alisha Tharani

Corporate Issues Management Analyst | Treasury Board Secretariat
416-327-3803 | Alisha.Tharani@ontario.ca